
Charlotte Department of Transportation 
Memorandum 

 

FAST – FRIENDLY - FLEXIBLE 

 
Date: 
 

May 28, 2010 

To: 
 
 

Tom Drake & Tammie Keplinger 
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department 

From: 
 
 

Michael A. Davis, PE 
Development Services Division 

Subject: Rezoning Petition 10-036: Located at the north corner of Rozzelles Ferry 
Road and John McCarroll Avenue  
(revised May 17, 2010) 

 
 

 
We previously commented on this petition in our April 20, 2010 memorandum to you. 
 
CDOT requests the following changes to the rezoning plan: 
 
1. The existing sidewalk along John McCarroll Avenue is missing sections of sidewalk that 

were eliminated due to conflicts with utility poles. CDOT is requesting a note be included 
on the plans stating the sidewalk be connected around the utility poles to provide pedestrians 
access along John McCarroll Avenue. 

 
If we can be of further assistance, please advise. 
 
c: R. H. Grochoske (via email)  
 J. A. Carroll – Review Engineer (via email)  
 B. D. Horton (via email)  
 A. Christenbury (via email)  
 E. D. McDonald (via email)  
 T. Votaw (via email)  
 Rezoning File  
 


